
Phyllis Beaulieu < phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca> 

FW: Kivalliq Energy Angilak Project Extents update
1 message

Maria Egerton < mariae@kivalliqenergy.com> Mon, Jan 13, 2014 at 3:21 PM 
To: "phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca" <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca> 

Please see below

Maria Egerton

Environmental and Permitting 

Kivalliq Energy Corporation

1020 - 800 W Pender Street Vancouver, BC V6C 2V6

Ph: 604.646.4527
Fax: 604.646.4526
www.kivalliqenergy.com

mariae@kivalliqenergy.com

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY
This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed.  It may contain information that is privileged, 
confidential, and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, or the authorized delivery staff for such message, please be 
advised that copying, disseminating, or distributing of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, 
please notify us by phone, fax, or email, and immediately destroy this message.

From: Maria Egerton 
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 2:16 PM
To: 'licensing@nwb-oen.ca'
Cc: Andrew Berry
Subject: Kivalliq Energy Angilak Project Extents update

ATTENTION: Phyllis Beaulieu
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Attached please find a map updating Kivalliq Energy Corporation’s Angilak Project mineral
claims pertaining to NWB Water Licence 2BE-ANG1318.

This update pertains to new claims acquired in 2012 that are adjacent to the existing project area.
The addition of the new claims does not extend the spatial extents of the project area beyond those
(four corners) indicated in the current licence. No change in water usage is contemplated. 

Kind regards,

Maria

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
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